From: LeRoy, Sean EMLI:EX(Sean.LeRoy(@gov.bc.ca)
Muncaster, Katherine EMLI:EX (Katherine.Muncaster@gov.bc.ca); Terhune, Katie EMLI:EX
To: (Katie.Terhune@gov.bc.ca); Maynes, Tanya EMLI:EX (Tanya.Maynes@gov.bc.ca); Ehman,
Kevin EMLLI:EX (Kevin.Ehman@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: Fwd: fyi: BC Coalition for Affordable Dependable Energy interview

Sent:  03/20/2024 21:29:00
Fyi and monitoring...Sean

From: Jensen, Jun'ichi HOUS:EX <Junichi.Jensen@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 9:36:14 AM

To: Hudson, James ENV:EX <James.Hudson@gov.bc.ca>; May, Zachary HOUS:EX <Zachary.May@gov.bc.ca>;
Gosman, Nat EMLI:EX <Nathaniel.Gosman@gov.bc.ca>; LeRoy, Sean EMLI:EX <Sean.LeRoy@gov.bc.ca>; Gill,
Aman X HOUS:EX <Aman.X.Gill@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: fyi: BC Coalition for Affordable Dependable Energy interview

Oh wow, they are very misinformed on what the zero carbon step code does and does not regulate! |
do think we have lots of materials out that explain, but the first step is reading them, which we can't
control.

Thanks for sharing.

Jur’ichi Jensen

Acting Executive Director

Building and Safety Standards Branch
Ministry of Housing

250 858 1325

From: Hudson, James ENV:EX <James.Hudson@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 9:32 AM

To: May, Zachary HOUS:EX <Zachary.May@gov.bc.ca>; Gosman, Nat EMLI:EX <Nathaniel.Gosman@gov.bc.ca>;
LeRoy, Sean EMLI:EX <Sean.LeRoy@gov.bc.ca>; Jensen, Jun'ichi HOUS:EX <Junichi.Jensen@gov.bc.ca>; Gill,
Aman X HOUS:EX <Aman.X.Gill@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: fyi: BC Coalition for Affordable Dependable Energy interview

Hi All -
Sharing for awareness -
You are likely already aware of this group - Bill Tieleman appears to be a spokesperson.

https://globalnews.ca/video/10372426/new-coalition-calls-for-more-affordable-dependable-
energy-choices/

James
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From: LeRoy, Sean EMLI:EX

To: Muncaster, Katherine EMLLEX; Terhune, Katie EMLI:EX; Maynes, Tanya EMLI:EX; Ehman, Kevin EMLI:EX
Subject: Fwd: fyi: BC Coalition for Affordable Dependable Energy interview
Date: March 20, 2024 2:29:02 PM

Fyi and monitoring...Sean

From: Jensen, Jun'ichi HOUS:EX <Junichi.Jensen@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 9:36:14 AM

To: Hudson, James ENV:EX <James.Hudson@gov.bc.ca>; May, Zachary HOUS:EX
<Zachary.May@gov.bc.ca>; Gosman, Nat EMLI:EX <Nathaniel.Gosman@gov.bc.ca>; LeRoy, Sean
EMLI:EX <Sean.LeRoy@gov.bc.ca>; Gill, Aman X HOUS:EX <Aman.X.Gill@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: fyi: BC Coalition for Affordable Dependable Energy interview

Oh wow, they are very misinformed on what the zero carbon step code does and does not regulate! |
do think we have lots of materials out that explain, but the first step is reading them, which we can’t

control.
Thanks for sharing.

Jun’ichi Jensen

Acting Executive Director

Building and Safety Standards Branch
Ministry of Housing

250858 1325

From: Hudson, James ENV:EX <James.Hudson@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 9:32 AM

To: May, Zachary HOUS:EX <Zachary.May@gov.bc.ca>; Gosman, Nat EMLI:EX
<Nathaniel.Gosman@gov.bc.ca>; LeRoy, Sean EMLI:EX <Sean.LeRoy@gov.bc.ca>; Jensen, Jun'ichi
HOUS:EX <Junichi.Jensen@gov.bc.ca>; Gill, Aman X HOUS:EX <Aman.X.Gill@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: fyi: BC Coalition for Affordable Dependable Energy interview

Hi All -
Sharing for awareness -
You are likely already aware of this group - Bill Tieleman appears to be a spokesperson.

https://globalnews.ca/video/10372426/new-coalition-calls-for-more-affordable-
dependable-energy-choices/

James
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